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Internal Audit will be assisting management in determining all available options for this project by providing answers to questions regarding available options.  Along with the receipt of RFP/RFQ documents provided to purchasing, please provide answers to the questions listed below with as much detail as you deem necessary.  Follow-up with appropriate individuals, as necessary.  
  

1. Is there a current contract in place for the RFP? If so, who is the vendor?
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. If there is a current contract, what is the current contract end date? 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

3. Can the current contract be negotiated for extension on a short term basis rather than going through the RFP process? Why or why not? Please explain. 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4. If an extension is allowable, has the cost of the extension been discussed with the contractor? 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

5. What considerations have been made to determine alternate methods to procure the products/services that would be more conducive to the current financial situation of the University?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________




6. What discussions have taken place (possibly with the existing contractor) to determine alternate methods to procure the products/services that would be more conducive to the current financial situation of the University?
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Please provide any other additional information that will allow Internal Audit to be fully aware of the facts when reviewing this RFQ/RFP. For example, if the current vendor can no longer provide services that is within the needs of UHS due to the lack of required software, equipment, etc., please let us know.




[bookmark: _GoBack]_______________________________________				_________________
Name (Print)									Date

_______________________________________
Title
July 2020 (Revised 9/2020)		UHS Internal Audit Review

